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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The sanctuary building of the Germantown Baptist Church, a frame building of 
rectangular proportions capped by a steeple, was erected in 1871. The 
exterior is of siding painted white. The cornice, with returns at the 
front and rear elevations, features paired brackets at intervals around 
the building. The original tin roof was replaced at some later date by 
one of asphalt shingles. The double front doors, twelve feet high with a 
double light transom above, are replacements which^were duplicated from the 
originals. Over the door is a small pedimented^sToop^ supported by bracket' 
similar to those at the cornice. Each of the four corners is highlighted 
by a fluted pilaster which extends to the cornice brackets. On the north 
and south elevations are five double-hung windows with a central stationary 
sash with six panes, and upper and lower sashes also containing six panes 
each. The building was originally heated by pot-bellied stoves sitting 
in sand boxes.

In 1932 a brick education annex was added to the rear elevation of the 
building. The exterior of the sanctuary has been well-preserved and 
changed very little. Over the years the interior has been changed with 
the installation of electrical and heating and air conditioning systems. 
Acoustical ceiling and carpeting have also been installed.

The members of the church strongly support the preservation of the building 
and have designated funds for its continued maintenance.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Germantown Baptist Church, then called the New Hope Church, was 
organized circa 1835. On December II, 1841, the site of the Chapel 
sanctuary was donated to the Germantown Baptist Church. A Sanctuary 
was erected in this location several years prior to 1851. This sanctuary 
was burned by Federal Army stragglers in July, 1862, and only the pulpit 
Bible printed in 1856 was saved. This Bible is available for display on 
special occasions. The present chapel sanctuary was erected in 1870 on 
the site of the original.

This sanctuary was in regular use until October, 1972, and is still used 
for all baptismal services, wedding and other special occasions. Displays 
of historical significance are regularly shown during the Germantown 
Festival and "Old Fashioned" services are held in the chapel in conjunction 
with the Festival.

This building, significant in its service to the religious community, 
reflects the type of rural Church architecture prevalent in the 1870 
period, of which very few remain in existence in this area today. The 
style reflects the traditional look of rural churches and the congregation 
of Germantown Baptist Church continues to preserve this structure as an 
example of the religious architecture of the 1870 period.
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